May 10, 2022

Ms. Julie Mikulas
1800 North Taft Hill Road
Fort Collins, CO 80521

RE: Request for Full Release of Permit M-1981-307
Fountain Colorado

Dear Ms. Mikulas:

The City of Fountain is the owner of the 605-acre ‘Fountain Pit’ property covered by DRMS Permit M-
1981-307. A 20-acre portion of this site was previously released under an initial request made in
September 2018.

The City requests that Martin Marietta initiate a full permit release for the remaining 585.0 acres
covered by this permit. The City is satisfied that the area meets or exceeds the terms and conditions for
reclamation of the site. The City has plans to develop the area and understands that the DRMS permit
must be released prior to commencement of those plans.

Respectfully,

e

Dan Blankenship, P.E.
Utilities Director
City of Fountain, Colorado

City of Fountain Utilities
116 S. Main Street, Fountain, CO 80817
www.Fountaincolorado.org



